COMMUNITY GRANTS ADVISORY COMMISSION

MAY 4, 2022

The Community Grants Advisory Commission of the City of McKinney, Texas met in regular session in the Council Chambers at 222 N. Tennessee St., McKinney, Texas on Wednesday May 4th, 2022, at 6:30 p.m.

Commissioners Present: DeAndre Hinton, Donna Loughmiller, Vice-Chairperson Dwan Marshall, Todd Burton, Lent Keeler, Aaron Schmitz.

Absent: Chairperson Jennifer Mott, Commissioner Chris Thornton.

Staff Present: Community Service Administrator Shirletta Best, Community Service Coordinator Camille Smith, Grants Coordinator Margaret Reams, and Administrative Assistant Lupe Armijo.

Vice-Chairperson Marshall opened the Public Hearing to Consider McKinney Consolidated Grant Funding Requests for FY 2022-2023. Mrs.

Best stated that presenters will be called in turn and have three minutes to present. Following each presentation, commissioners will have up to five minutes to ask questions. Applicants for Consolidated Grants presented as follows:

All Community Outreach, represented by Janet Smith, is requesting \$65,000 to support salaries/benefits; supplies and materials for ACO Basic Needs and income support.

The Assistance Center of Collin County, represented by Colleen Campbell, requested \$35,000 to support emergency rental and utility assistance through the Homeless Prevention Program (HPP).

BIND: Brain Injury Network of Dallas, represented by Brian White and Tara Longley. They are seeking \$8,840 to support salary/benefits for Program Director and Executive Director for the BIND Member Program. The Children & Community Health Center of McKinney dba Community Health Clinic of McKinney, represented by Steve Wurm requested \$20,000 to support their salary/benefits nurse practitioner and patient care coordinator for their Chronic Disease – Primary Care Management Program.

Communities in Schools of the Dallas Region was represented by CEO Adam Powell. They are requesting \$25,000 to support portions of the salary and fringe benefits for full time site coordinator for CIS Dallas Region at Caldwell Elementary under McKinney ISD, which is the only dual language elementary school (English and Spanish).

Community Garden Kitchen of Collin County, Inc. was represented by Angela Poen and requested \$10,000 to support salary/benefits for Executive Chef for Angela's Table Meals Program.

Community Lifeline Center, Inc. presented by Michael Schwerin, requested \$20,000 to support the agency's One Month Away program, supporting McKinney residents with emergency rent and utilities payments.

Hope Clinic of McKinney, presented by Vicki Northcutt and Andrea Naff, requested \$20,000 to support Primary Care with salary/benefits for full time nurse practitioner.

Commissioner Aaron Schmitz recused himself prior to Hope's Door dba Hope's Door New Beginning Center being represented by Christina Coultas. The agency is requesting \$20,000 for salary/benefits for licensed professional counselor for the Domestic Violence Victim Services program.

Journey of Hope Greif Support Center, Inc., represented by Susan English. They are requesting \$17,500 to help support salaries/benefits for positions including its Program Director, Program Site Coordinator, Director of Marketing/Outreach, Executive Director, and Executive Assistant for the Bereavement Support Program.

Maurice Barnett Geriatric Wellness Center, Inc. dba Wellness Center for Older Adults, represented by Joy Hinkelman. They are requesting \$15,000 to help support salary benefits for two (2) Nurses, office manager and Executive Director for their Preventive Healthcare Services (PHC).

Meals on Wheels Collin County was represented by Donny Robertson and requested \$50,000 to gather supplies for food items, food safety, and plastic bags to enable no-contact deliveries for their Home Delivered Meals program.

COMMUNITY GRANTS ADVISORY COMMISSION MINUTES

May 4, 2022

PAGE 4

Lastly, Metro Relief was represented by Charlie Leavitt and requested

\$93,463.03. This amount will help support salary/benefits for case

manager(s), supplies, transportation, org insurance (D&O), professional

services, facility mortgage/rent, utilities, facility insurance, mileage, vital

documents, emergency lodging, and meals for clients (move-in kits) for

their Metro Relief Street Outreach Program with Mobile Care

Management.

Meeting was recessed at 8:10 p.m. and the second night of the Public

Hearing will continue May 5, 2022.

Dwan Marshall Vice-Chairperson